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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Janai Bowens, City Manager's Office
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: February 6, 2024

ORDINANCE NO. 09-24:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
DELRAY BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 32, “DEPARTMENTS, BOARDS AND
COMMISSIONS”, BY AMENDING SECTION 32.29, “DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES” TO
UPDATE THE PURPOSE OF THE EDUCATION BOARD; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE,
GENERAL REPEALER CLAUSE; AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (SECOND READING)

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends approval.

Background:
This is a proposed amendment to the Education Board ordinance that clarifies the duties and
responsibilities of the Delray Beach Education Board. The purpose of the proposed ordinance is to
strengthen the objectives and mission of the Education Board to positively impact educational
initiatives in the City. The ordinance will update the duties of the Education Board to include the
formulation of a strategic plan using current and relevant student performance data, providing
feedback on proposed K-12 and Adult Education programming, provide recommendations regarding
opportunities to collaborate with external educational stakeholders, reviewing education grant
applications,  and performing all tasks as may be directed by the City Commission or the City
Manager pertaining to educational matters that may impact the City.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

Timing of Request:
N/A
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